Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
v/ | Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Brent Ackerson

| Amount: $72,730.28 Date:

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Partnering with D25 to pave the following roads:

$86,000 Dutchmans Lane from Cannons Lane (at the Jewish Community Center) to Regal Springs Drive; $36,000 Pomeroy Dr.
from Pomeroy Court to Mannerdale Dr; $92,000 Kelly Way from Radiance Road to Cawein Way for a total project cost of
$274,000.

Funding Sources:

$50,000 D25 MAP 8672 410 8106 048225 822702

$50,000 D25 MAP Match 8676 410 8106 048225 822702

$53,623.38 D26 MAP 8672 410 8106 048226 822702

$47,646.34 D26 MAP Match 8676 410 8106 048226 822702$50,000 D26
$72,730.28 D26 CIF - account # to be assigned by OMB after approval
$274,000 Total estimated cost

City Agency:  Public Works & Assets

Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 502 574 6789

I have reviewed this re r an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a plyt%l;)urpo Se.
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District # Coungjl Mémber Signature Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount;
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
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Noble, Jeffrey T

To: Metcalfe, Andrew
Subject: RE: 26th District Street Paving Estimates

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 8:10 AM

To: Noble, Jeffrey T

Subject: RE: 26th District Street Paving Estimates

leff,

Here are the requested estimates:
1. Dutchmans Lane from Cannons Lane to Regal Springs: $86,000
2. Pomeroy Drive from Pomeroy Court to Mannerdale Drive: $96,000
3. Kelly Way from Radiance Road to Cawein Way: $92,000

Let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Thanks,
Andrew




| NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST
Interagency Name:  PUBLIC WORKS AND ASSETS

Program/Project Name: 26" DISTRICT FY15 PAVING PROJECT

Prepared by:

Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? NA
Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the YES
request form description?
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching YES
fund amount?
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in YES
the request form description?
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building YES
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If VES
not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000? NA
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for NO
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?
\
JEFF NOBLE W = \ Date: 02/25/2015

Effective October 2013



